From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 12:42 p.m.

To: 59(2)(3359(2)gagmaszengrange.co.nz)
Cc: clientservices-wellington@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 14/0244: consent to export

Attachments: 16042014120507-0001.pdf

Attached is a consent to export strategic goods. @j @
Regards, 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii) @ \



185 Lambton Qu
Private Bag 18-90
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Permit Number: MFAD0800002940J
Application reference:  14/0244 -

sQ(Zj(g)

ce NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington Qbs

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GO

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and
59(2)(b)gn) of Explosive Devi
as per the application for the export

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Lower Huti
5010

NEW ZEALAND

; 4.

2. Please provide C fs—expe srmit to the New Zealand Customs Service; or if the
¢ € as unaccompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the

k-in.

tirned to the overseas owner following repair or refit in

ertaken that the work done has not affected the use of the

ment nof provided additional capability above that required for reliability improvement.

act thig ofice eiffier by email expertcontrols@mfat.govt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or

the actuahgis exported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this

gdat any time prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
¢ must be made.

questions regarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on detalls of
ppft into New Zealand as set out on the following pagels, please contact this
<the Permit Number pgggided above on all correspondence.
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New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 6444398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mifat.govt.nz
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Permit Number: MFAD0900002940J

Application reference:  14/0244 - s9(2)(a), s9(2 i

Consent is given for the Multiple export of the f g goods t (k) (i)
Exporter and destination details are set :

Qty | Unit Description / 5 w7 /\W

59§2j§b§

system Mini-DRFD System - ~S&&
i_T)| breakdown wﬁ <®

Aifairs and Trade every six-monthé™
total number of items under this pe 1ave Leem ‘ex:orte Report may be made by
email to exportcontrols@mfat.g vt\n\)m X to +64 85@ or by post.

Annex: @d G2 )Tc‘»

M)
Mini-DRFD System C)?p\énq Y/ % Trans n ZQ Aaccessories, 1 x reusable receivers and

accessories, ¥ ex S/r EJV‘.FS/D/RX _l)/mclf tube lmtrator expendable receivers
(STIX) with 3mm X

ruggedized wheested trgxwgf/caae ezl

e ?féffﬂeiieé”fiﬁaft\%}iﬁj Q{;\ g N

Details of the goods exported undef.this— —z—a Frefit are d\iz the Ministry of Fareign
$\L>da*te ofxzssu 5‘»(% permit, and/or when the

P%/k/g test unit,  x break out box, set documents,

ondprehensive spares pace.

(7

Set BdTL]CfICid mGCEL_J'.lO“] Rem lesl] itra‘cr n System (BIRIS) comprising: 1 % transmitter and

ACCESSOf] do umerauo wedzed wheeled transit case and com prehensive
spares ack\

Page 2 of 2

Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 438 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



T
From: s9(2)(a} 59(2%ga%maszengrange.co.nz:- \/
une

Sent: riday, 20| 19 a.m.

To EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: RE: MFAT question
Categories: Green Category % ;

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd % @

Ph: +6: —
Mob: -{-61
Email: _;Q@@@maszenqranqe.co.nz

Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

Thanks 59(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii)
Best Regards @

From: EXPORTC L ailto:Exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 20/J OMB:”V

To: [59(2)(a Zefgrange
Subject: RE: T tion <

C for this.

6(23(af) [mailt :é?;%%gé;@maszengrange.co.nz]
i Friday-Z8June 20 48 a.m. )

1 EXBERTEONTROLS
; : FAT question

Hi 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)




MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
s9(2)(a) %
Email; ‘;c;(px(ay@maszenqranqe.co.nz @

We are currently repairing a MDRFD System that has come from 59(2) (b) (e Aysiém is.missin
Receiver due to extensive damage so the customer wants this replaced.

Normally when we need to replace a damaged unit we get it sent to us so hat
that the new unit is a straight replacement for the damaged one. But thi e
system with one extra unit than what we initially received.

In this case would we need to create a new EUC for the replacement(init?

too much @

pe | hav nfused you

Best Regards

“= ©
. @@@§

Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

From: 59625“@)
Sent: Thursday, 19 dune

To: .SQQZ%Qaé
Subject: il

@t a new EUC would be required if we are shipping new units as replacements
back in NZ.

of the need to get something signed.




From: s9(2)(a 59(z?ga?maszengrange.co.nz:-
Sent: Friday, 15 Augus 4 2:52 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: Export Application for Morzen to UAE
Attachments: 20140815155211889.pdf

Categories: Green Category

Best Regards

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)
Please find attached Export Application for demonstration Equipmeiic

@
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @

Email: L?(e)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

O

anned fo known and recorded computer viruses, However, it is the
is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by MAS Zengrange (NZ)
ropts use,



1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone: [ a1

) Narme: EAAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd j sl E%M / M

Physical 30-32 Downer Sireet Fax: l i {

Address: Lower Hutt 5010 Contact Name: ¥ \\

New Zealand ;52\7)(;1\ V&S ,y ]
a o 3 i 5 P TR . oy

FER T, : " ||Phons: G TN
INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE (if applicable) ULTIMATE END-USERL, 3\

Name: l I Name: IMAS Zengrang;.@!\\/ ) ( ( T
Physical Physical |59 (2)(b) (i \/

Address: Address;

Country: Country: %

Dale(s) of infended expori(s)
3 (use separate sheet if necessary) Port of Loacﬁqﬁ\ If export is 1empﬂ. show proposdd reWm date
| 22nd August 2014 —]L Watn N\ N\_/ H A\ ¥ ]
( Tick relevant box to Indicale method of export: O stip Alrline [ post arM O El@\ \

4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - provide a full description of goods, use se rgb«b,aet\mqecessary P
; z ) f manufacture of
Itern Make, Model and Serial m@ if a\!ic ble // ‘||Country o
Iiluantlty la’ﬁ (if ap ) .

s9(2)kb)(ii) MORZEN Mk 3 Compﬁie}%ﬁ 145601 \\) NZ

g

S—

(= N

emgnstration Equi

~ AN

Total valu {gp_\nh \ \

Nzs |

Tlek refevant box/

5 | (Namme) e el

ame) . L~ o .
gerWa of the above- *pangr hereby apply for permission under the Cuslome Export Prohibition

Exporter or duly auihorised Agan{Tii enlic
ereby declar la ioulars B¢t out above are true and correctly slated in every respect,

Order 2008 lo export the goods describethabotb,

Signature: Date:

15/08/2014

Export Controls, Ministry of [Foreign Affairs and Trade
Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 Lmail exportconwols@mfat.govt.nz




GOVERNMENT OF NEW ZEALAND O
End-User and Non-Transfer Certificate - Military List Goodsa,

Name of Consignor: l MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd / / /3\» l
Name & street address of v
Intermediate Consignee

R ~ 7
59(2)(b)(ii ‘\\\// {4
Name and street address of End
User: \ %

Nature of Business: [ Defence é‘>u /\\_‘
Country of Final Destination ‘@m «\b \\V(@

Item Description: /N \ A
Quantity Description Part Numb&(\ Vrlaf —I

Number(s)

e 4(22221\:: B
s9(2)(b) (i) MORZEN Mk COMPUTER <‘\ 126M391-0410-01 > 183129028

| Ta B I N
i q\w\v// \N_J)

O

&l o )

N
alerCongfgnee/intermddiae
We certify that the equipment detailed above will be &

of the Govermnment of New Zealand we will not re-expOryresSell, g

other than the nominated end-user. We furthe certify that aj/ARg fa
Signed: %

Certification by Inte

he express prior written authorisation
any part of the equipment to any person
to the best of our knowledge and belief.

sagificalé areyue

: NG — (@1—7 e L -

\4
R Sl

£ A
i \qp}&nent/@(g;%isatinn \ \

I P, -

We cerlify that
Zealand we-wi

abplieyExcept with the express prior writlen authorisation of the Government of New
of { uipment or any part of the equipment 1o any person other than the nominated
icate are true to the best of our knowledge and belief.

L V . <~¥<\ T Date: L14 AUG 2014 _
o

. . ~
Designation:

ﬂ

59 ) ]
Department/Organisation

l s9(2) (b)(ii) T

Seal:




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Monday, 18 August 2014 1:38 p.m.

To: aszengrange.co.nz

Cc: clientservices-wellington@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 14/0554 Consent to Export

Attachments: 18082014133148-0001.pdf

Attached is a permit to export strategic goods.

Regards

§




195 Lambton Quay
Private Bag 18-901
Wellington 5045

NEW ZEALARND New Zealand

M AFFAIRS & (RADE

Permit Number: MFA00100016791G
Application reference:  14/0554 {59(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii)

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GOODS

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade consents

Exporter

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House

30-32 Downer Street,
Lower Hutt 5010

NEW ZEALAND

yime prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
be made.

&gtions Tegarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of

qt fgto New Zealand as set out on the following page/s, please contact this

afPe -n@\Number provided above on all correspondence,

Iy

r-,'.rf)g ™,
_\rLﬂ )

s9(2)(a), s9(2 ﬂ?fg‘ i

J

z(
for Secretary of Fo @:ﬁﬁa‘{a“frs% id Trade

\\::.___‘.--//
Page 1of2
New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 44398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519

Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz



Permif Number: MFA00100016791G Issued:
Application reference:  14/0554 9(2)(a), s9(2)(g) (i) File:

Consent is given for the Single export of the following goods 1o

. Exporter and destination details are set out on pagWo\N:i\

Qty Unit | Description /\'\\SQ@ yo //
s9(2)(b){ s MORZEN Mk 3 Computer \\\Wm-wo-o\

?
/ §ETTSEN

R,
i N
3 iy o \‘\ D )

Q
59(2)(a), 59(2)(9@@!’

A
7 7
=

= (
EAQ

\_,—f'"/“:, 7
e P
for Secretary of Foreign Affairs a@

i

Page 2 of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: B84 44398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govi.nz




P

From: EXPORTCONTROLS O
Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 3:44 p.m.

i s9(2)(a), MAS Zengrange
Subject: RETEXport of Morzen t0/s9(2) (b)(ii)
Categories: Transferred to SharePoint

is9(2)(a)l

Thanks for bringing this to our attention. | have asked our

59(2) (b)(ii we would want to evaluate the implications of

o proceed. That could involve recommending against submitting an R
reissuing it with removed.

In the interim it would assist us if you have any informatio

equipment by[s9(2)(b)(ii)]

Regards
59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: [mailto:fg &
Sent: Friday, 29 August s ;

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: Export of Morzen to

Hi 59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(i1)

We have received a “Requés

e[s9(2)(b)(ii) We currently

If the quotation is accepted'y as normal who will then on sell to the
igzjfbj{iij V

Regarding Ex jcen do you s

arising or would our General Consent cover this?

Best Regar

MAS Zengrange (NZ)itd

Ph: i
Nops

Email: [s9(2)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz
Web:  www.maszengrange.co.nz




From: ' @maszengrange.co.nz>
s9(32EanHm 2
Sent: onday, oveme2014 1:49 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: Applicaﬁon
Attachments: 0141103134540106.pdf
Categories: Green Category

Hi59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

Please find attached Export Application for BIRIS to
This is the shipment that we discussed a few months ago where the a en sitting at :
depot in Auckland awaiting the signed EUC. ‘
( Let me know if you require more info. &
Best Regards
?

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @
Email: maszengran .nzZ %
Web: www.maszengrange Loz

p of Companie

This E-mail was sent fro {Aficio MP C3300).

Scan Date: 03.11.2014 13:45:39 {(+1200)
Queries to: scanner@masnz.co.nz




1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone: [04 5702688 S~

Name: MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd Email; mg{@ L\, '
Physical 30-32 Downer Street Fax; L 570257‘7\\"' £ e j
Address: Lower Hutt 5010 Contact Name: // n

New Zealand

|59(2)(a)

INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE (lfappl:cable)

: ULTIMATE Eupbqg?z\ o]

Name Name: Lmsfry of !t(\‘ha\hﬁ{gf /
Physical Physical
Address: Address:
Country: = Country: %\ il
Date(s) of intended expori(s)
3 (use separale sheet if necessary) date

L 10th November 2014

N

Auckland ~ ~—
/_'-'-._

—
Port of Loading \J / lf export is te\ &ary show proposed return

-

Tick relevant box {o indicate method of export:

[Jship

gmB\Post or Courier @ectrcnlc

4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - - provide a full description of goods, us‘ége}qte she)t dnecessary

i

ountry of manufacture of
Quantity Item Make, Model and Sy@*lﬂw?@cable) \ f _goods J
BIRIS (1+3) System consisting of 1 nérgitterapt! 3 x Receiye NZ
Accessories,
50(2) (b)) ) P _
— \ 5 Z =
BIRIS (1+2) System consiglii x%tterand Mb Spares & NZ
Accessories. v N\
2 N\ eadeledoh
~
ilit
i Tola!valmvgéds ( ﬁ‘//
s | o NI o))
Tick relevant box/es (¢ | : P

Jart oy

(Position/Tille) 59(2
(Q:?’ ntioned Exporter here ermission under ihe Cuslome Export
I Wergby declare that the particulars set cut

above are frue and correclly slated in avery

Date:

3112

014

. Applmatmn
Nu ber,

" Permit, |

Num ber'

‘ Permit
Authorlsed'

Export Controls, Minfstey of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Phone (04) 439 8227 Fax (04) 439 8519 Fmail exnar

tcontrols@im fat.rovt.ng

e
M




c

GOVERNMENT OF NEW ZEALARD
End~Us;_e_g_—gn_@jﬂgn-i'rsm@gy Letiiflcate - Military List&

Name o Canglzmen ]' MAS ZEMGRANGE M LvE

Narmg & stréo egdress.of Hs9(2) (b)Y (ii
iniermedlate Consighee

Nzme and siresy atidress of Ene |
User:

ST e S ey
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O
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S b thy sommated ¢

—59(2)(a)

i

t i e exeregy por v W5 wsnsisaiy,
ril o any pan of Hgequlpnien: i ARY Sergan
SETE Ve 10 fie Sas of sur ejes s 2ng bajief,

T e T R

Dale; | ST OGTORER 20 ¢

-

nYOrgeniseiian

ficalion sy End User;
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et e

e o
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i
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From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Thursday, 6 Novembher 2014 10:08 a.m,
To: maszengrange.co.nz

Cc: auckland.paxbaggage@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 14/0775: Consent to Export
Attachments: 06112014084316-0001.pdf

Please find attached a permit to export strategic goods.

Regards

FC2) ) )9(2}@)(“)



195 Lambton Quay
Private Bag 18-901
Wellinglon 5045

NEWZEALAND New Zealand

FOREHHE AFFAIRS G YRADE

Permit Number: MFAQ00100016947R Issued:

Application reference:  14/0775 - [s9(2Y(a S9(2 i Fil

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Auckland

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GOODS

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade cg
Military Training goods listed on page two of ¥
the export of strategic goods dated 03 November 20

Exporter fo /Querdeas End User
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd M' Internal rs
Executive House w9 (b))

30-32 Downer Street, Lower Hut S

5010

NEW ZEALAND

via

blity above that required for reliability improvement,

5" by email exportcontrols@mfat.qovt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or

gXgorted varies from the quantity listed on page two of this

e prior to the shipment of the goods. Should an extension be
%8 made,

pegarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of
into"New Zealand as set out on the fellowing pagefs, please contact this
B Permit Number provided above on all correspondence.

o

5 ff‘\. o i;;).
\““::f""é?.rf \'2...1/
tor Secretary of Foreign Affalr's2nd Trade

Page 1of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 44398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz




89(2)(b)(\|‘|)

Permit Number:

Application reference:

MFA00100016947B lssued: 050\@: o4
140775 - 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(i)  File:

Consent is given for the Single export of the following goods tg orter an
destination details are set out on page one of this permit. (\ -~

Qty Unit Description AN S i/ﬂo ((
systems BIRIS System of 1 x transmitter and 3y . e
receivers with spares and acces orieg
- systems BIRIS System of 1 x transm /

S \Y
receivers with spares and Rces Tl i /\

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details:

S
&

Page 2 of 2

Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 433 8519
Email: exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz




From: s9(2)(a 59(2)(agmaszengrange.co.nb O

Sent: onday, ovember 2014 3:34 p.m.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject:

Categories: Green Category

Thanks for your reply 59(2)}(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

It now looks very likely that there will be a Purchase Order so | lo

Best Regards
59(2)(a)

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

P = @:
op:

Email: s9(2)(a@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: "www.maszengrange.co.nz @

Fellsmuayys -7

ovi.nz

]

I will need to seek advice from our sgfzjibjfnfyision and to consider the export control criteria, given we would he
exporting to a conflict zone. | imagine Ministers would also need to he consulted on this if you were to proceed with
an application, but let me consult internally first.

Regards
s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)




From: [mailto: co.f7\(a\tcbmaszenqranoe.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 10 November 7:41 a.m.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject:[s9(2) (b)(ii)
Hi 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)]

[ hope you had a good weekend.

We have received a Request for Quote to supply Gunzen MK3 Computer
there be any problems gaining an Export Licence?

I could see on your Website that they were on the
sold BIRIS tosg(2)(b)(if)

Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

eI s9i2j§ai

Mob:

Email: _;,q (2)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: WWW.maszengrange.co.nz

=5

o/ hall s VUBTTS

R Lesnt GEFENCE DPTICS

A Member of the HW up of Compe
- iv/) 2 ﬁ/) A
c

"The informat] &mﬁ( ed in thig & h{@{ € is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
the offici]wiew or municatie yaistry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
1 i ot distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
unlawfulNf fou have receiydd thté ; age in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."




R N SR

From: sggzjiaﬁﬁgz)ia@maszengrange.co.nv
Sent: uesday, ecember 2014 2:13 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject: RE:
Importance: High

Categories: Green Category

Hi 59(2)(a), s9(2)(9)(iD)

Thanks for the email.

The equipment would not be temporarily exported. The initial ey
as demonstration and trials equipment. A follow on order {grgpore’s
are completed.

| understand that this won't be completed before Xz |
an update.

Best Regards

s9(2)(a) @
MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
1 |

Email: [so(2)(a)l .&P

Web: www.maszeng 0.

|t

A Member of the HK{ oup¥f Companies [&/l2VEATTS
From: EXPORTCONTROLS [mat xportcontrols@mfat.govi.nz]

Sent: Monday, 15 December 2014 3:47 p.m.
Toi59(2)(a)

Subject: REl59(2) (b)(ii)|

His9(2)(a)



From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Monday, 24 November 2014 1:59 p.m.
s s9(2)(a), MAS Zengrange
Subject: I‘W oval to export

Hi

We would need to look at this one closely. Before doing so, | would need som#

"o

use only”. That is, we would need a list of detailed scenarios that the equi

Regards
59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)

From: [59(2)(a)|[mailto: %éé}%é%@maszengrangexo.nz]
Sent: Monday, 24 November 12:03 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject:so(2) (Brgpproval to export

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(q)(ii)

[ hope you had a good weekend.

The end user would be the

are th
then on-sell to the

I'm not sure of exact qua S

I look forward to your th :

Best Regards

59§2iia§

Email:@g@_(&(ﬁ;@ma zengranse.co.nz

Web:  www.maszengrange.ce' .nz




( |

Categories: Green Category

From: 59%2)(533\&% 2)(a¥Pmaszengrange.co.nz>

Sent: ednesday, anuary 2015 3:33 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: RE: Sgiziibiiiii @

Thanks [s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g) i)
Best Regards

MAS Zengrange ( NZ) Ltd

Email:s9(2)(a)l@maszengrange.co.nz
W

eb: WWW.maszengrange.co.nz

From: EXPORTCO
Sent: Wednesday

To:
ect: RE: ,\m

Subhj

Hi

XN

ights concerns, on balance we can give approval in-principle to the export of

Gunzen Mk3 to i for demonstration Purposes and ultimately should a contract to supply
s2(2)(b)(ii
be concluded,

While we do have som

A final determination to approve the export of this item as part of a contract to supply would he made at the time of
application for an export permit. As such, should MAS look like concluding a contract S9Z2§§bmi§ MAS should

inform us so that we can check to assess if there have been any changes to the current situation that would need to
be factored into the final approval assessment process.



Regards
s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

s9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

International Security and Disarmament Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatd Aorere

T @r2)() E

From: [mailto: cor)\r;.)L’dbmaszenqranqe.co.nz]
ondaay,

Sent: January :53 p.m.
To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject:

His9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)
Happy New Year.

We have interest fromis9(2)(b)(ii))  for Gunzen ka

Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

&7 §

O

Leees!DIFENCE 0PTICS

s

"The information coégine i thjs email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 12:26 p.m.
To:

Subject: RE:

2l

| have forwarded your email to s9(2 tBd he T potGrGiR!ly back in the office untd

ma
sure he has recelved your message.

Regards

,~ From: rmaiito: s9(2\(a)@maszengrange.co.nz]
<( Sent: Wedneésday, 7 January 7015 11:54 a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS
Subject:
Importance: High

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g) (i)
Can you please confirm that you received %e :

Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @
I: Sy asshapbie.co.

A Member of the Hall & Watts Group of Companies fall e ETTS

rannn! GEFENCE s

Hils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)




Happy New Year.

We have interest from Defence for Gunzen Mk3. Would we face any issues exportim
Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @
Email: [s9(2)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz
Web:  www.maszengrange.co.nz




(

C

Attachments: sO(2)(BXptit.pdf

Categories: Green Category

From: sg(2%(aﬁsg(2)(a?maszengrange.co.nb O
Sent: ursaay, & January 2015 1:50 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Suhbject: Export Application

Please find attached Export Application for’;sQiZii b)g iij

§ &

Best Regards
§ E

s9(2)(a
Email: ég@i;é@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

A Member of the Hall & Wa r oRChmpanies *

Pl

'Sent: Thursday,

Tor59(2)(a)

Subject:

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd @




EXPORT OF STRATEGIC GOODS
APPLICATION FORM
1 NEW ZEALAND EXPORTER Phone: 159(2)(a), s92)(Q)(ib)] ]
Email :

Name: MAS Zengrange (NZ) Lid ol CEONGE: isnz.000z ,/\.

Physical 30-32 Downer Street Fax: @ 5702677 Fib 4 ),5
Address: Lower Hutt 5010 Contact Name: ( \/

}maw Zezland | ,/\; S K\

Exporiagent |Name of agentl; Faw/Email conlact address: / \)
delals (i DHL Global Forwarding £S5 /
#ppllcabls)  [Contact Parsom: [Phore: NG £ . 0 l,

2 INTERMEDIATE CONSIGNEE (if applicable) ULTITE END-USER ~
Name: _, Name: s9(2)(b)(ii
Physical [_ Physical
Address: Address: <
Counlry: Country: =

Dale(s) of inlended exporl(s) v/
3 (use se:arale sheel if necessary) Port of L.eading /\ 3 s lemporary, show prupos°&llmh

28/02/2015 Wagtn

L L

NSNS

Y/ T

Tick relevant box {o indicate method of exporl: [hip [Ftirtine [Teost or Co%g\ D\{on\ A \ \
4 DESCRIPTION OF GOODS - - provide a full description of goods, use separale sheet if necessary \ \/ / \ \ s

Quantity Item Make, Model and Serial Number (if applicable)

N— ]

Ey’ﬁa%cture of goods

e

(1+2+10) System consisling of 1 x Transmilter

m D ivers and 1
éh iLle Receivers with Tranist Case and Accessori

Is9(2

0 % XRx

[

N4
ET LS

(Y

A\Va

Total value of goods

Nz§

L Wseﬁzwb){u)l

LN\

Tick relevant box/es lo indicale the type of permil being applied
for:

(\EQDE\ fulliple EQPKN“ Principle

[remporary

............. QCQ) Cq} i ) "_v,/\(ésmonmile)

Exporter or duly auionsea ngnUManagerISecr I the aBove-ghentioned Exporter
export the goods described above. | hereby deglarg/Iha i s set out above gre

(@)

rreclly siflied in every respect,

N Ulue: e JUSlOME Exporl Prohibition Order 2008 lo

S,
Signature: Date: ]
2N 8/01/2015
Y / FO E ONLY
icati =
mjnr:}hbc:rt'wn Q /> pplidation Received
:ﬁ::j;r: MFA /> ‘\\//_ PErmit Dated:
" V
iﬁg}niztrised: L <<// Permit {o Expire on: L

|

orl Bgnlr
/fge(:\NaW orein Asirs and Tradc(\

id
Phone (04) 439 8227 Fayx (04) 439 8319 1imail ex

axport Controls, Ministry of Foreign Alfaivs and L'rade
portcontrols@mfatgovt.nz



GOVERNMENT OF NEW ZEALAND
End-User and Non-Transfer Certificate - Military List

Name of Consignor: l WIAS Zengrange {NZ) Lid

Name & street address of
Intermediale Consignee

sg(zngzgiii

Name and street address of End
User:

Nature of Business:

Defence

p, ~

Country of Final Destination

@B ) )

e
Item Description: \/

2\

Quantity Description

Mini-DRFD System comprising 1 X Tran

Serial
Number(s)

AN |

We certify thal the equipment detailed above will be
Government of New Zealand we will not re-expon, re-sell,
the nominated end-user. We further cerlif

A N%yﬁlﬂganisat?on ~

| /\///>\/

| 59(2)(b)(ii)

Designation:

Department/Organisation

59(2)(b) (i) ]

Rxegptviith the express prior writlen authorisation of the
emhorgny par of the equipment lo any person other than
60 the besl of our knowledgyz and belief

59(2 b)géﬁeivers and 10 x XRx Expendabl% i :\K‘S 4 _3???,;58?2 510;515 ,} .
| ase and Accessories. | :

Seal:

{fication by End-User:

ove. Except with the express prior written authorisation of {he Governmeni of New
& ojlhe equipmenl or any par of the equipment to any person other than the nominated end
ilicale are true to the best of our knowledge and belief.

Date: J!\/,\'/ FO O S 3

Seal:




From: EXPORTCONTROLS

Sent: Tuesday, 13 January 2015 3:59 p.m.

T s9(2)(a)l, MAS Zengrange

Cc: chientservices-wellington@customs.govt.nz
Subject: 15/0016: Consent to Export

Attachments: 13012015141820-0001.pdf

Attached is a consent to export strategic goods.

Regards

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)




186 Lambion Quay
Privale Bag 18-901
Wellington 5045

NEW ZEALAND New Zealand

FORENGE AFFAIRE & TRADE

Permit Number: MFAQ0100017041A

Application reference:  15/0016 - 59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)
59i2jiai

cc NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE, Wellington

CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC GOODS

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade consent the Sin

Electronics goods listed on page two of This Yocument, and as per tgation for the
export of strategic goods dated 08 Jany4 n@
Exporter Qv ergea

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd
Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Lowe
5010

NEW ZEALAND

via

Conditions of B&p0

_ Do W toythe New Zealand Customs Service; or if the
‘ a$ unaséompanied or accompanied airfreight - to the
riefals at time‘ef chelkAn

ed to the averseas owner following repair or refit in

2n that the work done has not affected the use of the
onal capability above that required for reliability improvement,

#ngr by email exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz, by fax 04 439 8519, or

gxported varies from the quantity listed on page two of this

egarding this Export Permit, or are asked to report on details of
into New Zealand as set out on the following pagers, please contact this
ermit Number provided above on all correspondence.

shipment re-
office. Please quote

Fa
59(2)(a), $9(2)rg) i)
Bl

for Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Page 10f2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 4398227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email: exporicontrols@mfat.govt.nz



Permit Number: MFA00100017041A lssued: 1 J@ 015
Application reference:  15/0016 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)l File:

Consent is given for the Single export of the following goods to— grter and
destination details are set out on page one of this permit,

LN
Qty Unit | Description /\\wj}] yo //fp
NR\®)

s9(2)(b)(ii Mini-DRFD (1+2+10) System consmsti]
of 1 x Transmitter, 2 x Receivers >

ARx Expendable Receivers with. Trapsi
Case and Accessories “

59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)] @\\/
for Secretary t@

Affairs

@@7

Page 2 of 2

New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 44338227 Fax: 64 4 438 8519
Email: exporicontrols@mfat.govi.nz



C

From; sgizxa?maszengrange.co.nz>
Sent: onday, 16 March 2015 2:36 p.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: RE:

Categories: Green Category

Thanks [59(2)(a), s9(2)(a)(ii)|

Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Email: ig (2)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

From: EXPORTCO
Sent: Monday,
To:
Subj

Hi
No problem forls9(2) (B4@h)]
Cheers

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

From: [mailto: s 23 Y@maszengrange.co.nz]
(o]

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015847 a.m.

To: EXPORTCONTROLS

Subject: FWis9(2)(b)(ii)|



Hi's9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

They are coming in thick and fast now!! Regarding the emails below there is interes ini-
DRFD and STIX to be used by the

At the moment we are just seeking approval in principle.

Best Regards

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

‘

Email: so0)(a)@maszengrange.co.nz
Web: www.maszengrange.co.nz

From:s9(2)(a), s9(2)(

Sent: Saturday, 14 March
To: Q(i)(a)

g and sending goods for demonstration. As in all cases demo goods
{pa¥export. Our Trade Control Licence also permits NZ to export to

If an order is received thé€n ob iously goods will be subject to NZ Licensing conditions at the time as they will
sent from there.

I hope this helps.

Best regards,

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)




wew . balizngwatts.com

Hall & Waits Defence Optics
Unit A3 Merlin Centre | Acrewood Way
St Albans | Herts | AL4 0JY | UK

P

hall WATTS

fomawead GEFEHOE GPTICS

From:[s9(2)(a), Hall Watts]
Sent: 13 March 2015 10:41

Toils9(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii), Hall Watts|
Cc: g0 &) @maszengrange.co.nz);[s9(2) @)
s9(2)(a)|( _.__ @rhaszengrange.co.nz)

Subject: s9(2)(b)(ii)
( Ha))
We have an enquiry for the

Mini DRFD with STIX.

dehthat will be igSued/to industl, it is likely to be

Before we start exchanging technical informatio
remember some years ago was not in Fawg

¥ proceed,as the gra g0f an Export licence, | do

Thanks.

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

MAS Zengrange Ltd
Merlin Centre
Acrewood way

St Albans

Herts

AL4 0JY UK

1010

The informafiop tajied in drdttached 1o this Bynaingay ect to legal privilege and contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the

individual/6r YloWhich Tl#s addressed, If you have e this e-mail in error, you should contact the sender immediately by reply e-mail, delete tlje

message kKpm Youp-sy i 8. The views or opinions in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
g  contrary, this e-mail does not constitute an offer or commitment by MAS Zengrange Ltd.

This e-mail and any aflachments

gn scanndd {gr computer viruses, However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and
no responsibility is accepted by

agge for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."



Subject: 0234 -3056C: Consent to export
Attachments: 13042015133727-0001.pdf

- L
From: EXPORTCONTROLS O
Sent: Monday, 13 April 2015 1:44 p.m.
To: '@maszengrange.co.nz
Cc: M] aszengrange.co.nz ‘

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find consent to export strategic goods. %j/ @
Regards @ : . ;

Export Cantrols
International Security and Disarmament Division New,Z

airs & Trade | Manatd Aorere




195 Lambion Quay
Private Bag 18-501
Wellington 5045

NEW ZEALAND New Zealand

FUREMM AFRGIRS STRAGE

Permit Number: MFAQQ900002056C
Application reference:  15/0234 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(b)(ii)

¢c NZ CUSTOMS OFFICE,
GENERAL CONSENT TO EXPORT STRATEGIC. GO : \ %
eneral Copsaent expo under

The Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade conse
the terms and conditions of a general consent for e mont April 2016 of

Explosive or Fire Control Devices gogd d in Annex A (a he following
(countries/end users and intermediaries

Exporter: termediafe Consignge

MAS Zengrange (NZ) Ltd

Executive House

30-32 Downer Street, Lower

NEW ZEALAND

To:

.
(Ministry of Defence)

59(2)(b)(||)

ence,

Mu E Multiple End Users
MU Muitiple End Users
. \\ i
UTPIE End Usdsy “Multiple End Users

Multiple Multiple End Users

Multiple End Users

Multiple End Users Multiple End Users

4
New Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Emeil:  exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz

Page 1 of 4



Multiple End Users Multiple End Use

\ e
Multiple End Users 4= Multiple En
59(2)(b)(ii)

Multiple End Users

Multiple End Users

59(2)(a), s9(2)(g¥(ii
Ry
( ik
¢ I
LA
LR %
W
Secreta “orelgns
for Secretary of B r\/\

w'Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email:  exporicontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 2 of 4



Permit Number; MFAQ0900003056C
Application reference:  16/0234 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii)

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND PERMIT CONDITIONS
It is a condition of this consent that details of all exports made und
reported to the Ministry on a six moenthly basis.

Reports are due on the following dates:
13 October 2015

Please forward report
exportcontrols@mfat.qoltfz, ax to (04

oreign Affairs and Trade by email to
J or by post.

t controls and express prior written authorisation
aland Is required for re-export, re-sale or otherwise
part of the equipment.

q
—

is required, re-application must be made.

ofmit raust be Kept in a safe place and be made available to authorities if
q .
° king no ctronic exports, please provide a copy of this permit to the

W Zedla ustgms Service so they may clear the items for export.

\E
individual” licence must be sought for the export of any controlled products to
coun 5{de the approved list until otherwise advised.
ade to the controlled functionality of the product or products must be

he Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade.

w Zealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
Email:  exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 3of4



Permit Number: MFAO00900003055C

AS

13 Aprit 20757

59(2)(a), 39¥2(g)(ii)

Consent is given for the multiple export of the followj

and intermediaries) listed on page one of this permi

Description
Remote Initiation Products: BIRIS, Prime, Mini
Pop 1 Float System, Viking/Shock Tube Initi

Vectors/Moskito, G-Sight, MFDC, Therfaten
59(2)(@), s9R)(g)(ii)], wom=x-
RN

o 5 ;
L LT

for Secretary of Roreig
&

w ealand Export Controls Contact Details: Tel: 64 4 439 8227 Fax: 64 4 439 8519
. Email:

Application reference:  15/0234 -59(2)(a), s9(2)(g)(ii) i; g \>
pods to the ;i%nd users

g&bob, Rl Flash.

exportcontrols@mfat.govt.nz
Page 4 of 4




